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September 19, 1993

Mr. Tim Mulholland, Ph.D.
Waste Management Engineer
Hazardous Waste Management Section
Bureau of Solid and Hazardous Waste Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707

RE: Cook Composites and Polymers Co.
Results of Soil Vapor Extraction Pilot-Scale Test

Dear Tim:

In response to your August 4, 1993, letter, enclosed are two copies
of theJRMT report entitled "Results of Soil Vapor Extraction Pilot-
Scale Test," dated September, 1993. This submittal complies with
Condition #4 of the September 14, 1992, closure plan modification
conditional approval.

This report submittal should comply with each of the items
enumerated in your August 4, 1993, letter. As you are aware, RMT
encountered significantly elevated groundwater levels during the
pilot-scale test. Based on the limited results obtained from the
tests, it appears that volatile organic compounds can be extracted
at comparatively high concentrations under reasonable source vacuum
conditions. It is believed that additional pilot-scale testing is
necessary to proceed with final remedial design. As discussed
previously, CCP suggests that groundwater elevations be monitored
for the next six months to determine if the elevations recede to
historical levels. In fact, CCP has been monitoring the elevations
for the past several weeks and has already noted a considerable
drop in the level.
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Please review the enclosed report and confirm the acceptability of
the suggested approach. If you have any questions, please contact
me directly at (816) 391-6025.

Sincerely,
Cook Composites and Polymers Co.

Cr^ii^ R. Bostwick
Corporate Manager Environmental & Safety

Enclosure

ec: J. Rickun-RMT
E. Lynch-SW/3
J. ..Fermanich-SW/3
W. Ebersohl-SED
D. Grasset-CCP
E. Naimark-CCP Saukville


